
NEVADA STATE  
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

BOARD MEETING 

March 6-7, 2019 

HYATT PLACE 
1790 E PLUMB LN 

RENO, NEVADA 

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

9



2

10



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy, Ste 206, Reno, NV 89521 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444

• Web Page: bop.nv.gov

MINUTES 

January 16 & 17, 2019 

BOARD MEETING 

Hilton Garden Inn 
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard 

Las Vegas, Nevada 

Board Members Present: 

Jason Penrod Kevin Desmond Jade Jacobo  Wayne Mitchell 
Melissa Shake Robert Sullivan Gener Tejero 

Board Staff Present: 

Dave Wuest  Yenh Long  Paul Edwards Brett Kandt 
Shirley Hunting Ray Seidlinger Joe Dodge  Kenneth Scheuber 
Luis Curras  Dena McClish Kristopher Mangosing 
Rosalie Bordelove 

President Penrod read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to 
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 

Mr. Wuest introduced and congratulated Gener Tejero as Governor Sandoval’s newest 
appointment to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy for a three-year term. 

1. Public Comment January 16, 2019 9:00 AM

There was no public comment. 

2. Approval of December 5-6, 2018, Minutes

Wayne Mitchell and Gener Tejero recused from participation in this matter due to their 
absence at the December 2018 Board meeting. 

Melissa Shake requested a correction to the spelling of Epidiolex on p.28. 

11



 

2 

 

Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the December 5-6, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

with corrections as discussed. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
3. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Non Appearance  
 

A. ASAP Pharmacy, Inc. – Dunedin, FL 
B. Metro Drugs Hoboken, LLC – Hoboken, NJ 
C. Motto Pharmacy Inc. – Riviera Beach, FL 
D. OptumRx – Jacksonville, FL 
E. Pharmacy Care Providers of Georgia – Augusta, GA 
F. UBC Pharmacy – St Louis, MO 
G. Value Specialty Pharmacy, LLC – Duncansville, PA 
 

 Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Non Appearance 
   

H. AAA Community Pharmacy – Westminster, CA 
I. SmartScript Pharmacy – Oshkosh, WI 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler – Non Appearance  
 
J. Acer Therapeutics Inc. – Newton, MA 
K. Acorda Therapeutics, Inc. – Ardsley, NY 
L. Agios Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Cambridge, MA 
M. Authentic Medical – Rocklin, CA 
N. Dova Pharmaceuticals – Durham, NC 
O. EyePoint Pharmaceuticals US, Inc. – Watertown, MA 
P. Fisher BioServices, Inc. – Rockville, MD 
Q. Harmony Biosciences, LLC – Plymouth Meeting, PA 
R. Harris Pharmaceutical, Inc. – Fort Meyers, FL 
S. IBSA Pharma Inc. – Parsippany, NJ 
T. Ironshore Pharmaceuticals Inc. – Cherry Hill, NJ 
U. Innocoll Inc. – Newtown Square, PA 
V. McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc. – Urbancrest, OH 
W. MD Logistics, Inc. – Plainfield, IN 
X. Partner Therapeutics, Inc. – Lexington, MA 
Y. Premier Dental Products Company – Plymouth Meeting, PA 
Z. PTC Therapeutics, Inc. – South Plainfield, NJ 
AA. Surgical Specialties Corporation – Chula Vista, CA 
BB. The Hillsinger Company – Tucson, AZ 
CC. Woodfield Distribution LLC – Lockbourne, OH 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non  

12



 

3 

 

Appearance  
 
DD. Absolute Comfort Medical, Inc. – Largo, FL 
EE. American Health Supply Inc. – Jensen Beach, FL 
FF. C & R Medical – Fort Worth, TX 
GG. Inspire Medical Systems, Inc. – Maple Grove, MN 
HH. One Source Medical Group LLC – Tampa, FL 
II. The Spectranetics Corporation – Colorado Springs, CO 
 
Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Non Appearance  
 
JJ. Bliss Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
KK. Dignity Health Rehabilitation Hospital – Henderson, NV 
LL. Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Application for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non Appearance 
 
MM. Precision Orthotics & Prosthetics – Las Vegas, NV 

 
Melissa Shake disclosed that the managing pharmacist at Bliss Pharmacy (Item 3 JJ) was a 
former Walgreens employee, but stated that she could participate in this matter fairly and 
without bias. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy (Item 3 LL) indicated that they would 
be providing sterile compounding services.  He requested the Board have them appear at a 
future meeting to discuss the products and services they plan to provide. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding Item 3 FF and 3 HH.  The Board requested Board Staff 
verify if they need to list a contact on their applications. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of 

Item 3 LL.  Items 3 FF and 3 HH are approved pending review of their 
applications by Board Staff. 

 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
4. Discipline 
 

A. Donald Cowles, R.Ph   (18-104-RPH-S) 
 
Donald Cowles appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 

13



 

4 

 

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Board Staff conducted a random audit 
of CEUs for the biennium ending October 31, 2017.  Board Staff’s audit found that Mr. 
Cowles did not complete any CEUs for time period November, 1, 2015, to October 31, 2017.  
In October 2017, Mr. Cowles signed and submitted a renewal application to renew his 
Nevada Pharmacist Registration.  On that application, Mr. Cowles falsely attested that he 
had completed thirty CEUs between November 1, 2015 and October 31, 2017.  
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits1-7 admitted into the record. 
 
Mr. Cowles had no objections. 
 
President Penrod admitted Exhibits 1-7 into the record. 
 
Mr. Edwards described the CEU audit procedure for the Board. 
 
Mr. Cowles acknowledged his error and apologized to the Board for his mistake.  He stated 
that he and his wife have been experiencing health issues over the year.  Mr. Cowles 
explained that he is working on completing the required CEU. 
 
Mr. Edwards presented Exhibits 1-7 to the Board.  Exhibits 1-3 were documents showing that 
Board Staff had sent Mr. Cowles his Notice of Intended Action and Accusation by certified 
mail. Exhibit 4 was Mr. Cowles Nevada Pharmacist Registration Renewal form, Exhibit 5 was 
an email from Board Staff indicating the results of Mr. Cowles CEU audit and Exhibits 6-7 
were documents showing a prior case in August 2000, where Mr. Cowles had submitted his 
Nevada Pharmacist Registration Renewal form, but also failed to complete his CEU. 
 
Mr. Cowles moved to have Exhibit A admitted into the record. 
 
Mr. Edwards had no objections. 
 
President Penrod admitted Exhibit A into the record. 
 
Mr. Cowles presented Exhibit A which was his hospital discharge documentation. 
 
Mr. Cowles answered the Board’s questions regarding his current employment and past CEU 
audits. 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter and that 

the factual allegations have been proven based on the evidence and testimony 
provided. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  

14



5 

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to find Donald Cowles guilty of the First and Second 
Causes of Action. 

Second: Kevin Desmond 

Action: Passed unanimously 

Mr. Edwards stated that Board Staff recommends Mr. Cowles pay a $500 fine, $1,000 
administrative fee, complete an additional 45 CEU within 60 days, complete and pass the 
Nevada Law Exam and attend three of the next four Las Vegas Board meetings on the 
discipline day. 

Board Action: 

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved that Donald Cowles shall pay a $500 fine, $1,000 
administrative fee due within 60 days.  Mr. Cowles shall complete an additional 
45 CEU within 60 days plus the normal required 30 CEU.  Mr. Cowles shall 
complete and pass the Nevada Law exam with a minimum score of 75% and 
shall attend three of the next four Las Vegas Board meetings on discipline day. 

Second: Melissa Shake 

Action: Passed unanimously 

B. Willie Bawarski, R.Ph (18-105-RPH-S) 

Melissa Shake recused from participation in this matter due to her involvement in the case. 

Jade Jacobo recused from participation in this matter due to her relationship with Mr. 
Bawarski. 

Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that 
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 

Willie Bawarski appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 

Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Mr. Bawarski. 

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Mr. Bawarski signed and submitted a 
paper renewal on October 18, 2015.  In the application he certified that he completed all of 
the 30 CEU hours required for the biennium ending October 31, 2015.  Board Staff 
conducted a random audit of CEUs for the biennium ending October 31, 2015.  The audit 
found that Mr. Bawarski completed only 20 of the 30 hours he was required to complete for 
that time period.  Mr. Edwards explained that in March 2016, in lieu of formal discipline, 
Board Staff directed Mr. Bawarski to complete a total of 85 CEUs for the biennium ending 
October 31, 2017 and informed Mr. Bawarski that his CEU would be audited again for the 

15



 

6 

 

renewal period ending on October 31, 2017.  Board Staff conducted an audit in February 
2018 and found that Mr. Bawarski failed to comply with the Board’s instructions.  Mr. 
Bawarski only completed 46.5 of the 85 required CEU hours.  Mr. Edwards stated that on 
September 7, 2017, Mr. Bawarski electronically submitted his pharmacist license renewal 
application.  On that application Mr. Bawarski falsely attested that he had completed all 
CEUs he was required to complete between November 1, 2015, and October 31, 2017. 
 
Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1-7 admitted into the record. 
 
Mr. Stilling had no objections. 
 
Mr. Stilling moved to have Exhibits A & B admitted into the record. 
 
Mr. Edwards presented Exhibits 1-7.  Exhibit 1 was Mr. Bawarski’s pharmacist renewal 
application from 2015.  Exhibit 2 was a letter from Board Staff to Mr. Bawarski listing the 
results of his CEU audit in 2015 and the requirements for completion in lieu of formal 
discipline.  Exhibit 3 is the CEU Discipline Matrix indicating the penalties for failing the CEU 
audit.  Exhibit 4 was a letter from Board Staff showing that Mr. Bawarski had paid his fine 
and had passed the Nevada Law Exam.  Exhibit 5 was Mr. Bawarski’s online pharmacist 
renewal application from 2017.  Exhibit 6 was a letter from Board Staff notifying Mr. Bawarski 
of his CEU audit in 2018.  Exhibit 7 was an email from Board Staff indicating the results of 
Mr. Bawarski’s 2018 CEU audit.  
 
Mr. Stilling stated that Mr. Bawarski did not complete the required 85 CEU for the renewal 
period ending October 31, 2017.  He explained that Mr. Bawarski erroneously thought he 
only needed to complete 46.5 CEU hours for this renewal period. 
 
Mr. Stilling called Melissa Shake as a witness. 
 
Melissa Shake appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Stilling presented Exhibit A which was an email from Ms. Shake to Mr. Bawarski 
discussing an APhA certification course Mr. Bawarski attended that was worth 10 CEU 
hours.  Exhibit B was a print out of Mr. Bawarski’s CPE Monitor report. 
 
Ms. Shake testified that she taught a CEU that Mr. Bawarski attended.  She stated that Mr. 
Bawarski contacted her to ask how to go about getting his certificate for completing the CEU. 
 
Mr. Stilling called Mr. Bawarski as a witness. 
 
Mr. Bawarski answered questions from Mr. Stilling regarding his current employment and the 
CEU he has completed since receiving notification he failed his audit. 
 
Mr. Bawarski stated that he received the letters from Board Staff listing what was required for 
his audit, but explained that he did not keep the letter.  He apologized for his error and 
acknowledged his responsibility to keep records of all CEU he completes. 
 

16



 

7 

 

Board Action:  
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter and that 

the factual allegations are proven based on the testimony and evidence 
presented. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to find Willie Bawarski guilty of the First Cause of 

Action. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to find Willie Bawarski guilty of the Second Cause of 

Action. 
 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Edwards stated that Board Staff recommends Mr. Bawarski pay a fine of $500, pay an 
administrative fee of $1,000.  Mr. Bawarski shall complete 45 CEU in addition to his normal 
30 CEU.  Mr. Bawarski shall attend three of the next four Las Vegas Board meetings on 
discipline day.   
 
Board Action:  
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved that Willie Bawarski shall pay a fine of $500 due within 

60 days, pay an administrative fee of $1,000 due within 60 days.  Mr. Bawarski 
shall complete 45 CEU due within 60 days in addition to his normal 30 CEU.  
Any CEU Mr. Bawarski has done prior to this meeting does not count towards 
his total.  Mr. Bawarski shall attend three of the next four Las Vegas Board 
meetings on discipline day. 

 
Second: Gener Tejero  
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 

C. Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, R.Ph  (17-070-RPH-S) 

17



 

8 

 

D. All City Pharmacy    (17-070-PH-S) 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 

E. Raanan Pokroy, MD   (17-098-S) 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 
5. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Appearance    
 

A. AvasaRx Pharmacy – Phoenix, AZ 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 

B. SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2 – Miami, FL 
 
Jenny Alfonso, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Alfonso presented a letter of authorization allowing her to speak on behalf of the 
company. 
 
Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by 
President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Alfonso regarding SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2’s products and 
services provided, compounding procedures, accreditation, product testing and past 
inspections. 
 
Ms. Alfonso was unable to answer Mr. Dodge’s questions regarding SMP Pharmacy 
Solutions #2’s sterile compounding procedures. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding Board Staff inspecting SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2 at 
the their expense. 
 
The Board removed SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2’s affidavit to ship sterile products at Ms. 
Alfonso’s request. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve SMP Pharmacy Solutions #2’s Application for 

Out-of-State Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection by Board Staff at 
the company’s expense. 

 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

18



 

9 

 

6. Request for Renewal of Pharmacist Registration – Appearance   

 
Phic Lim 

 
Phic Lim appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Edwards stated that Mr. Lim appeared at a previous Board meeting where this matter 
was tabled to allow Board Staff to review Mr. Lim’s past discipline in California. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the cases where Mr. Lim was disciplined in California 
for excessive dispensing of controlled substances without due diligence and insurance fraud. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Lim regarding his discipline in California. 
 
The Board expressed concern regarding the severity of Mr. Lim’s errors in California.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to deny Phic Lim’s Request for Renewal of Pharmacist 

Registration. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
7. Request for Advisory Opinion pursuant to NAC 639.150 on professional services 

provided by third parties to Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases licensees   
 

iSleep, LLC 
 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request. 
 
8. Application for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance   
 
  CPAP.com 
 
Carolyn Goodman, CFO, and Michael Schultz, counsel, appeared and were sworn by 
President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Goodman explained that CPAP.com is an online retailer that provides sleep apnea 
products direct to patients. 
 
Ms. Goodman stated that CPAP.com first shipped products into Nevada between five and 
twenty years ago. 
 
Ms. Goodman answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding CPAP.com’s 
products and services provided, staff training, referrals and marketing. 

19



 

10 

 

 
After discussion, Ms. Goodman agreed to provide Board Staff with a list of products that 
have been shipped into Nevada for each year. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve CPAP.com’s Application for Out-of-State 

Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
9. Reconsideration of denial of application pursuant to NRS 639.139  
  
  Lan Thi Tran Nguyen 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 
10. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance    
 

A. CMH Pharmacy, LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Robert Lively, owner, Alysha McMahon, managing pharmacist, and Aisha Mehdi, counsel, 
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering 
testimony. 
 
Mr. Lively explained that CMH Pharmacy, LLC is a closed door pharmacy that provides 
erectile dysfunction and hair loss medication. 
 
Mr. Lively answered the Board’s questions regarding CMH Pharmacy, LLC’s business model, 
ownership and referral procedures. 
 
Ms. McMahon answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past work history 
and pharmacy experience. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding CMH Pharmacy, LLC’s business 
model and referral procedures.   
 
President Penrod offered Mr. Lively the option of tabling CMH Pharmacy, LLC’s application 
to allow Board Staff time to review the company’s business model and policies and 
procedures. 
 
Mr. Lively requested the Board table CMH Pharmacy, LLC’s application for Nevada 
Pharmacy License. 
 
The Board tabled CMH Pharmacy, LLC’s application at Mr. Lively’s request. 
 

20



 

11 

 

B. Eastside Pharmacy LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Jeff Lang, managing pharmacist, and Ryan Ross, owner and pharmaceutical technician, 
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering 
testimony. 
 
Mr. Lang explain that Eastside Pharmacy is requesting Board approval for an ownership 
change.  He testified that Eastside Pharmacy was formerly Partell Pharmacy, but stated 
there was no relationship between Partell Pharmacy and Eastside Pharmacy. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Land and Mr. Ross regarding their past work history, the 
company’s products and services provided, compounding procedures, compounding 
formulas and marketing. 
 
After discussion, Board Staff requested time to review Eastside Pharmacy LLC’s application 
and ownership structure. 
 
The Board tabled Eastside Pharmacy LLC’s application and Mr. Ross’ request. 
 

C. Modern Rx  - Las Vegas, NV 
 
This matter was continued to a future meeting. 
 

D. Perform Rx Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that a representative from Perform Rx Pharmacy contacted Board Staff 
to withdraw the company’s application. 
 
11. Application for Pharmaceutical Technician – Appearance   
 
  Jevons Wang 
 
Jevons Wang appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Wang explained that he disclosed past discipline on his pharmaceutical technician 
application.  He stated in June 2017, he was stopped at a sobriety checkpoint in Virginia.  He 
summarized the facts of his case where he plead guilty for possession of marijuana. 
 
Mr. Wang presented documentation regarding his substance abuse assessment. 
 
Mr. Wang answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline, 
marijuana use and education and work history. 
 
The Board discussed having Mr. Wang evaluated by PRN-PRN. 
 
Board Action: 
 

21



 

12 

 

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Jevon Wang’s Application for 
Pharmaceutical Technician Registration pending a positive evaluation from 
PRN-PRN.  Mr. Wang shall follow any recommendations from PRN-PRN.  
Board Staff is authorized to review Mr. Wang’s PRN-PRN documentation.  

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
12. Application for Controlled Substance Registration – Appearance   
 
  Victor Bruce, MD 
 
Victor Bruce appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Dr. Bruce provided background information on his work history and education.   
 
Dr. Bruce summarized the facts of his case where he was arrested at his clinic in December 
2013.  He stated that he was charged with conspiracy to distribute oxycodone.  Dr. Bruce 
explained that in December 2014 his medical license was revoked by the Nevada State 
Board of Medical Examiners and that he surrendered his DEA registration and controlled 
substance registration at that time.   
 
Dr. Bruce stated that in September 2014, he was sentenced in federal court to serve 46 
months at Taft Correctional Institute in California.  He explained that he completed his 
sentence in May 2018 and was re-licensed by the Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 
in September 2018.  He stated that his license was issued with restrictions including no 
prescribing controlled substances for one year. 
 
Dr. Bruce stated that he has no intent to prescribe controlled substances. 
 
The Board discussed the controlled substance registration purpose to possess and prescribe 
controlled substances. 
 
After discussion, Dr. Bruce requested the Board withdraw his application for Controlled 
Substance Registration. 
 
The Board withdrew Dr. Bruce’s application for Controlled Substance Registration at his 
request. 
 
13. Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance 
 

A. 702 Medical Supplies – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Ana Bailetti, co-owner and administrator, Audrina Vasquez, consultant, and Andrew Schmidt, 
co-owner, appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 

22



 

13 

 

 
Ms. Bailetti stated that 702 Medical Supplies provides assistive equipment, including 
wheelchairs, bathroom safety supplies, walkers and canes. 
 
Ms. Bailetti, Ms. Vasquez and Mr. Schmidt answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction 
regarding their past education and work history, experience with their products, products 
provided and referrals. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve 702 Medical Supplies’ Application for 

Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License pending a positive 
inspection. 

 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Las Vegas Mobility Store – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Harutyun Babayan, owner, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Babayan explained that Las Vegas Mobility Store will provide electronic mobility 
equipment including ramps, vehicle lifts and scooters. 
 
Mr. Babayan answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Las Vegas Mobility 
Store’s products and services provided, ownership and investors.   
 
Mr. Dodge stated that Las Vegas Mobility Store is located at the previous CPAP Store Las 
Vegas address.  Mr. Dodge explained that CPAP Store Las Vegas was issued a Cease and 
Desist Order and fine for practicing without a license.  Mr. Dodge stated prescription products 
were confiscated and quarantined from CPAP Store Las Vegas, and that those products are 
located at Las Vegas Mobility Store. 
 
Mr. Babayan answered Mr. Dodge’s questions regarding Mr. Babayan’s knowledge of the 
activities that occurred at CPAP Store Las Vegas and the relationship between the owners of 
CPAP Store Las Vegas and Las Vegas Mobility Store. 
 
Mr. Babayan stated that he has no professional relationship with the owners of CPAP Store 
Las Vegas, but disclosed that their families are familiar with each other.  Mr. Babayan 
testified that he never worked at CPAP Store Las Vegas. 
 
Mr. Scheuber described the quarantined CPAP equipment located at Las Vegas Mobility 
Store.  He explained that products that can be validated will be sold, and any products that 
cannot be validated will be destroyed. 
 
Mr. Babayan testified that he has not touched any of the quarantined products. 

23



 

14 

 

 
Board discussion ensued regarding Mr. Babayan’s qualifications to be an MDEG 
administrator. 
 
After discussion Mr. Babayan stated that he would hire a qualified MDEG administrator and 
submit a corrected application. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Las Vegas Mobility Store’s Application for 

Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases License pending receipt of a 
corrected application and a positive inspection.  Las Vegas Mobility Store will 
have quarterly inspections for the first year at the company’s expense. 

 
Second: Robert Sullivan 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
14.  Authorization for Executive Secretary to negotiate Memorandum of Understanding 

with U.S. Food and Drug Administration addressing certain distributions of 
compounded drug products   

 
Mr. Wuest provided background information. 
 
After discussion the Board authorized the Executive Secretary to negotiate a Memorandum 
of Understanding with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration in regards to addressing 
certain distributions of compounded drug products between states. 
 
Public Comment December 16, 2018 4:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
15. Discussion and Determination - Regarding the Technician to Pharmacist Supervision 

Ratio as Set Forth in NAC 639.250.  The Board staff will report the results of the 
completed survey regarding an increase in Technician to Pharmacist Supervision 
Ratio.  All the pharmacists licensed to practiced pharmacy in Nevada with current 
email addresses were surveyed. The Board may decide to move forward with a 
Workshop to potentially adopt changes to NAC 639.250 regarding the Technician to 
Pharmacist Supervision Ratio.  

 
Ms. Long explained that at a past meeting the Board had directed Board Staff to survey the 
industry regarding modifying the pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist supervision ratio. 
 
Ms. Long presented the results of the survey. 
 
Ms. Long explained that Board Staff received several comments regarding the survey and 
requested that these comments be read into the record. 
 

24



 

15 

 

Mr. Edwards and Ms. Field appeared and read the comments into the record. 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that based on the feedback received, Board Staff removed question 10 
from the survey results. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Lorri Walmsley, Walgreens, Holly Prievo, Healthcare Supervisor Walgreens, Dana Powers, 
managing pharmacist Walgreens and Dan Chiti, managing pharmacist Walgreens appeared. 
 
Ms. Powers expressed support of increasing or removing the pharmaceutical technician to 
pharmacist supervision ratio. 
 
Mr. Wuest explained that the pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist supervision ratio is in 
statute and that the Board could discuss modifying the ratio, but could not remove it. 
 
Mr. Chiti expressed support of increasing the pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist 
supervision ratio.  He stated that an increase in the ratio would allow for pharmaceutical 
technicians acting as pharmacy clerks to perform technician duties.  This would allow more 
support for the pharmacists. 
 
Liz MacMenamin, RAN, appeared and stated that an increase in the ratio would allow 
pharmacists to have more flexibility to manage the pharmacy based on its needs. 
 
Mark Johnston, CVS, appeared and discussed the pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist 
supervision ratio in other states that either had an increased ratio or no ratio. 
 
Lorri Walmsley presented documentation that showed states that had no pharmaceutical 
technician ratio. 
 
Holly Prievo stated that she has not observed issues due to an increased pharmaceutical 
technician ratio in the states that she supervises. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding removing non-licensed personnel from pharmacies and 
having Board Staff contact NABP to see if any studies have been conducted to investigate 
the effect of having an increased pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist supervision ratio. 
 
16. General Counsel Report 
 
17. Executive Secretary Report: 
 

A. Financial Report 
B. Temporary Licenses 

 
One temporary license was issued since the last meeting. 
 

C. Staff Activities: 
1.  Meetings with other health care boards 

25



 

16 

 

2.  Rural Hospital Association – Yenh and Dave 
3.  Nevada Optometry Meeting – Dave 
4.  Pharmacist Letter CE – Paul 
5.  Nevada State Medical Association – Yenh and Dave 
6.  Roseman Student Rotation –  

 
Mr. Wuest introduced Grace Field  

 
D. Report to Board: 

1.  Licensing software update  
 E. Board Related News 
 F. Licensing Activities Report: 

1.  PMP Integration  
 G. 2019 Legislative Report 
Public Comment December 17, 2018 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
18. Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)  
 

The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the 
following general topic that may be addressed in the proposed regulation: 
 

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.520: Schedule II. The 
proposed amendment will add FDA approved dronabinol oral solution to the 
controlled substances listed in Schedule II. 

 
Grace Field provided background information regarding the FDA approved dronabinol oral 
solution, Syndros. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
President Penrod closed the Public Comment 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt the proposed amendments and move forward 

to Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Melissa Shake  
 
Aye:  Desmond, Mitchell, Shake, Sullivan, Tejero 
 
Jade Jacobo was not present during the vote. 
 
Action: Motion carries 

26



 

17 

 

 
 

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639: Dispensing 

Practitioner. The proposed amendment would permit dispensing practitioners 
employed by a Federally Qualified Health Center to dispense dangerous drugs for 
qualified patients at a certain site other than the Health Center. 

 
Mr. Edwards provided background information. 
 
Mr. Edwards summarized the proposed amendments including defining dispensing 
practitioners, veterinary dispensers and federally qualified health centers (FQHC). 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding inspections of FQHC, drug storage and address of 
record. 
 
President Penrod opened the Public Comment. 
 
Todd Rich, Vice President of Human Resources Nevada Health Center, appeared and 
expressed support of the proposed amendments.  Mr. Rich provided background regarding 
Nevada Health Centers practice. 
 
Mr. Rich answered questions to the Board satisfaction regarding Nevada Health Center’s 
funding, medication storage, security and access. 
 
President Penrod closed the Public Comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding to corrections to Section 2. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt the proposed amendments and move forward 

to Public Hearing with corrections as discussed. 
 
Second: Kevin Desmond 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
19. Request for renewal of Pharmacist Registration subsequent to Board staff action 

pursuant to NRS 639.2895 – Appearance: 
 

Sean Barclay 
 
Sean Barclay appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff discovered that Mr. Barclay failed to renew his Nevada 
pharmacist registration and has been working unlicensed since 10/31/2017. 
 

27



 

18 

 

Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff issued a cease and desist letter and a citation and fine.  He 
explained that Mr. Barclay has also waived his right for 21 day notice in order to appear at 
this Board meeting. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. Barclay has been forthright and willing to work with Board Staff to 
correct this issue. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Barclay regarding the reason he failed to renew his Nevada 
pharmacist registration, his employment history and the policies and procedures at Meta 
Pharmacy Services. 
 
Mr. Barclay stated that he forgot to renew his registration in October 2017.  He explained that 
he completed all the required CEUs including the Nevada Law CE, but forgot to submit his 
renewal.   
 
Mr. Barclay described the changes to Meta Pharmacy Services’ policies and procedures to 
prevent this error from occurring in the future. 
 
Mr. Barclay answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the option to renew Mr. Barclay’s pharmacist registration 
and possible future discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Sean Barclay’s request for renewal of 

Pharmacist Registration pending completion of the online renewal process and 
compliance with Mr. Barclay’s Cite and Fine.  

 
Second: Melissa Shake 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
20. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 
 
  March 6-7, 2019 – Reno, Nevada 
 
21. Public Comment December 17, 2018 5:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 

28



3

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

93



MATRIX GUIDELINE FOR
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

lst Action 2nd Action 3rd Action

The investigative committee will review each case individually and may recommend a board
hearing, particularly with mitigating circumstances such as inappropriate technician
involvement or pharmacist malfeasance.

ln certain cases with ingested errors and significant negative health circumstances requiring
institutional care, the investigative committee recommendation will be a board hearing.

ln all death cases resulting from inappropriate drug therapy a board hearing will occur.

Attomey fees will be added costs in contested disciplinary actions requiring extensive attorney
preparation and presentation and are not described in the above matrix.

The board has directed that ownership may be charged in disciplinary cases. ln non-ingested
errors copies of admonition letters will be sent to management. Accumulative actions for
ownership monitoring will be based upon a 3 year period. All actions including non-ingested
errors will be given a case number and monitored.

The Board has the authority to fine from $0.00 to $10,000 for each Cause of Action.

Non inqested error Letter Letter Hearing
Counseling CE +

No counselinq $750.00 $1000.00 Hearino

Administrative fee $495.00 $495.00 $495.00

lnqested no potential harm $500.00 $1000.00 Hearinq

lngested with potential harm
or adverse outcomes $1000.00 Hearinq Hearing

lngested with negative outcome
or patient discomfort.
No institution intervention Hearino Hearinq Hearing

lngested with significant negative
health circumstance.
With institution admit Hearino Hearino Hearino

lngested with death related to
drug therapy Hearing Hearing H

Updated August 2014

94



95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4A

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B

115



116



117



118



119



120



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4C

121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4D

130



131



132



133



134



135



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4E

136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4F

147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4G

171



172



173



174



175



176



177



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4H

178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4I

188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



5

209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



6

278



6A

279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6B

317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6C

335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6D

367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

404



405



406



407



408



409



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

410



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8A

411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8B

422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

452



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10

453



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10A

454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10B

472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10C

487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501



502



503



504



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11

505



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11A

506



507



508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11B

519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11C

535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



568



569



570



571



572



573



574



575



576



577



578



579



580



581



582



583



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11D

584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



594



595



596



597



598



599



600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



611



612



613



614



615



616



617



618



619



620



621



622



623



624



625



626



627



628



629



630



631



632



633



634



635



636



637



638



639



640



641



642



643



644



645



646



647



648



649



650



651



652



653



654



655



656



657



658



659



660



661



662



663



664



665



666



667



668



669



670



671



672



673



674



675



676



677



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

678



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12A

679



680



681



682



683



684



685



686



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12B

687



688



689



690



691



692



693



694



695



696



697



698



699



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12C

700



701



702



703



704



705



706



707



708



709



710



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

711



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

712



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15

713



714



715



 

 

 

 

TEMPORARY LICENSES 

(Issued since last board meeting) 
 
 

 

No temporary licenses were issued since the last board meeting. 

 

716



 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444 

•  Web Page: bop.nv.gov 

 
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

ACTIVITIES REPORT 

 

JANUARY 16-17, 2019, BOARD MEETING HELD IN RENO, NEVADA 

 

This report is prepared and presented to keep interested legislators and others abreast of the activities of 

the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.  Following is a summary of the December 2018 Board meeting. 

 

Licensing Activity: 

 

- 8 licenses were granted for Out-of-State pharmacies. 

- 20 licenses were granted for Out-of-State wholesalers. 

- 6 licenses were granted for Out-of-State Medical Devices, Equipment and Gases (MDEG) 

companies. 

- 3 licenses were granted for Nevada MDEG companies pending receipt of a favorable 

inspection.  1 Nevada MDEG company will have quarterly inspections for the first year. 

- 1 license was granted for pharmaceutical technician registration with allegations of past 

criminal activity. 

 

Disciplinary Actions: 

 

- Pharmacists DC and WB’s were fined for failing their CEU audits.  DC and WB were 

ordered to complete additional CEU and appear at three of the next four Las Vegas Board 

meetings. 

 

Other Activity: 

  

- The usual Board business reports were given, including recent and future speaking 

engagements; reports on national meetings; and collaboration with other state agencies. 

- Licensing software update was provided. 

- Legal staff offered updates on present litigation and audits. 

 

Workshop: 

 

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.520: Schedule II. The proposed 

amendment will add FDA approved dronabinol oral solution to the controlled substances 

listed in Schedule II. 

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639: Dispensing Practitioner. The 

proposed amendment would permit dispensing practitioners employed by a Federally 

Qualified Health Center to dispense dangerous drugs for qualified patients at a certain site 

other than the Health Center. 

 

717



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16

718



Documentation for this agenda item will be provided at a later date.

719



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17

720



721



722



723



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18

724



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19

 

725


	Cover
	March 2019 Meeting Agenda
	2. Approval of January 16-17, 2019, Meeting minutes
	3. March 2019 Consent Agenda
	A.	Advanced Diabetes Supply – Carlsbad, CA
	B.	Alto Pharmacy – Denver, CO
	C.	BriovaRx Specialty – Shavano Park, TX
	D.	Chewy Pharmacy, LLC – Goodyear, AZ
	E.	Clinical Solutions Pharmacy – Franklin, TN
	F.	Exact Care Pharmacy – Louisville, TX
	G.	Integrity Rx Specialty Pharmacy LLC – Scottsdale, AZ
	H.	Kaiser Permanente WA Mail Order Pharmacy – Renton, WA
	I.	Lemonaid Pharmacy, LLC – St. Louis, MO
	J.	LibraSun Pharmacy – Oakland Park, FL
	K.	Milton Medical & Drug Co Inc. – Miami Beach, FL
	L.	OptumRx – Costa Mesa, CA
	M.	OptumRx – Sugar Land, TX
	N.	Professional Pharmacy Solutions – New Castle, PA
	O.	ARX, Accurate RX Specialty Pharmacy – Kew Gardens, NY	
	P.	Coastal Care Pharmacy – Panama City Beach, FL
	Q.	Covetrux NE – Omaha, NE
	R.	Covetrux TX – Houston, TX
	S.	NDC Pharmacy – Plano, TX
	T.	PureScience Rx – Poway, CA
	U.	AcelRx Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Redwood City, CA
	V.	Aclaris Therapeuticas, Inc. – Wayne, PA
	W.	ACP Nimble Buyer, Inc. – South Plainfield, NJ
	X.	AMAG Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Waltham, MA
	Y.	Amazon.com Services, Inc. – Plainfield, IN
	Z.	Amring Pharmaceuticals Inc. – Berwyn, PA
	AA.	Asegua Therapeutics LLC – Foster City, CA
	BB.	Aquestive Therapeutics, Inc. – Warren, NJ
	CC.	Boehringer Ingelheim Animal Health USA Inc. – St Joseph, MO
	DD.	Clinigen, Inc. – Yardley, PA
	EE.	CSL Behring LLC – King of Prussia, PA
	FF.	Eagle Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Woodcliff Lake, NJ
	GG.	Evolus, Inc. – Newport Beach, CA
	HH.	Eywa Pharma Inc. – Princeton, NJ
	II.	Ferring Pharmaceuticals Inc. – Parsippany, NJ
	JJ.	Greenhill Trading Inc. – Brooklyn, NY
	KK.	Genzyme Corporation – Cambridge, MA
	LL.	Hospira, Inc. – McPherson, KS
	MM.	Immunomedics, Inc. – Morris Plains, NJ
	NN.	Kyowa Kirin, Inc. – Bedminster, NJ
	OO.	Leo Pharma Inc. – Madison, NJ
	PP.	Lundbeck LLC – Deerfield, IL
	QQ.	Neopharma Inc. – Princeton, NJ
	RR.	NeoTract, Inc. – Livermore, CA
	SS.	Neurocrine Biosciences, Inc. – San Diego, CA
	TT.	Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation – East Hanover, NJ
	UU.	Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Boston, MA
	VV.	Progenics Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – New York, NY
	WW.	Regeneron Healthcare Solutions, Inc. – Tarrytown, NY
	XX.	Sunovion Pharmaceuticals Inc. – Marlborough, MA
	YY.	Vyaire Medical, Inc. – Mettawa, IL
	ZZ.	Xeris Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Chicago, IL
	AAA.	DME Healthcare Partners – Chandler, AZ
	BBB.	Homestead Orthotics LLC – Peoria, AZ
	CCC.	Livongo Health, Inc. – Mountain View, CA
	DDD.	Locost Medical Supply, LLC – Duluth, GA
	EEE.	Therapoint Medical LLC – Conshohocken, PA
	FFF.	IngeioRx Specialty or CVS Specialty – Las Vegas, NV
	GGG.	Nevada Health Center Pharmacy – MLK – Las Vegas, NV
	HHH.	Sunset Pain Surgery Center – Las Vegas, NV
	III.	Well Care Pharmacy 1, LLC – Las Vegas, NV  

	4. Discipline
	A.	Nuttavat Rojprasitporn, R.Ph			(17-089-RPH-A-N)
	B.	Jeffrey Arbogast, R.Ph				(17-089-RPH-B-N)
	C.	Mui Ching Lee, R.Ph				(17-089-RPH-C-N)
	D.	Lydia Pasero, PT					(17-089-PT-N)
	E.	CVS/pharmacy #4691				(17-089-PH-N)
	F.	Susan Blair, R.Ph					(17-044-RPH-N)
	G.	Walgreens #11227					(17-044-PH-N)
	H.	Heather Weismann, PT				(19-001-PT-S)
	I.	Ranaan Pokroy, MD				(17-098-S)

	5. Reconsideration of denial of application pursuant to NRS 639.139 - Lan Thi Tran Nguyen 
	6.	Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance  
	A.	Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV  
	B.	Hemostasis and Thrombosis Center of NV Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV
	C.	PharmaScript, Inc. – Las Vegas, NV
	D.	Preferred Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV

	 7. Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler – Appearance - Novovol Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc. – Cambridge, Ontario 
	8.	Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases –  Appearance
	A.	Henry Schein, Inc. – Reno, NV
	B.	Rider Mobility Inc. – Las Vegas, NV

	 9. Annual Auditors Report for the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy – Appearance - Beth Kohn – Kohn & Company 
	10.	Applications for Outsourcing Facility – Appearance  
	A.	Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC – Phoenix, AZ
	B.	Belmar Select Outsourcing – Lakewood, CO
	C.	Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc. – San Diego, CA

	11.	Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy –  Appearance
	A.	MedRx Infusion Clinical Pharmacy – Inglewood, CA
	B.	Miller’s of Wyckoff – Wyckoff, NJ
	C.	PETNET Solutions, Inc. – Hayward, CA
	D.	Vasco Rx – Phoenix, AZ

	12.	Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy –  Appearance  
	A.	AvasaRx Pharmacy – Phoenix, AZ
	B.	Premier Specialty Infusion, LLC – Hoffman Estates, IL
	C. Soleo Health Inc. – Woodridge, IL

	13.	Discussion of Board staff providing continuing education opportunities for licensees. 
	14.	General Counsel Report
	15.	Executive Secretary Report:
	16. Workshop
	17. Public Hearing
	18.
	19.



